
 

 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

The Data Inventory Matrix expands upon the current freight data inventory for the freight and modal data 

program and summarizes relevant data source information. The six-page matrix provided as an 

attachment to this section summarizes 89 data sources reviewed and analyzed as part of this work effort. 

Of the 89 data sources reviewed, 61 multimodal freight data sources are currently utilized by FDOT and 

28 data sources not currently used by FDOT. The purpose of the task was to provide a comprehensive list 

of multimodal freight data sources and provide some important information regarding the data source 

and its usability within FDOT. Therefore the Data Inventory Matrix provides a snapshot view of the 

following categories for each data source:  

» Data Source Title – The title includes a hyperlink to the data source website. 

» Developer – The developer identified the primary creator and manager of each particular data 

source. 

» Used by FDOT – As mentioned above, this column identifies if the data source is currently being 

used within FDOT or not.  

» Update Frequency – The update frequency category provides information on how often the data 

is updated and includes the following categories:  

» Hourly (H)  

» Daily (D) 

» Weekly (W) 

» Monthly (M) 

» Quarterly (Q) 

» Bi-Annually (BA) 

» Annually (A) 

» Every 5 Years (5Y) 

» Every 10 Years (10Y) 

» Real Time (R) 

» Discontinued (DC) 

» Variable (V) 

» Geographic Coverage – The geographic coverage includes information regarding geographic and 

spatial coverage of the data source broken down into the following categories:  

» Worldwide (WW) 

» Nationwide (NW) 

» Statewide (SW) 

» Countywide (CW) 

» Traffic Analysis Zone (TAZ) 

» Enterprise Florida Regions (EFI) 

» Modal Coverage – The modal coverage column identifies if the data source includes multimodal 

information or if the data includes information on a particular mode. The modal coverage 

categories include: All, Road, Rail, Water, Air, Pipeline, and Space. 

» Data Access – The data access information includes important cost and licensing agreement 

overview for each data source:  

» Free Data – Indicates if a data source is free to acquire or if there is a cost associated.  

» User Licensing Agreement – Indicates if a licensing agreement is required to acquire 

particular data source or not. 

» Used by Florida Systems Plan: This column identifies if a particular data source is used by one of 

the major Florida Systems Plans including: Aviation, Transportation, Freight Mobility & Trade, Rail, 

Seaport, SIS, and Waterways. 

 

The Data Inventory Matrix attachment is presented on the following pages: 
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AIRPORT COUNCIL INTERNATIONAL (ACI) Airport Council International (ACI)  M WW      

AMERICAN TRANSPORTATION RESEARCH INSTITUTE (ATRI) American Transportation Research Institute (ATRI)  M NW     

ASSOCIATION OF AMERICAN RAILROADS (AAR) Association of American Railroads (AAR)  W, Q, A NW    

AUTOMATED IDENTIFICATION SYSTEM (AIS)
United States Coastal Guard
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management 
National Oceanic Atmospheric Administration

 A NW     

BEA INDUSTRY ECONOMIC ACCOUNTS
LR: 15 USC 4908

Bureau of Economic Analysis (BEA)  A NW     

BTS – AIR CARRIER STATISTICS (FORM 41 TRAFFIC)
LR: 49 CFR 111(C)(2)

Bureau of Transportation Statistics (BTS)  M NW    

BTS NATIONAL TRANSPORTATION ATLAS DATABASE (NTAD)
LR: 49 CFR 111 (C) (2)

RITA, BTS, and USDOT  A NW     

BTS NORTH AMERICAN TRANSBORDER FREIGHT DATA
LR: 49 CFR 111 (C) (2)

RITA, BTS, and USDOT  M NW   

BUREAU OF ECONOMIC AND BUSINESS RESEARCH (BEBR) University of Florida College of Liberal Arts and Sciences  SW, CW    

BUREAU OF LABOR STATISTICS
LR: 29 USC 2

US Department of Labor  M NW         

BUSINESS REGISTER
LR: 13 USC, 26 USC

US Census Bureau  Q NW      

CENSUS COMMUTING DATA
LR: 13 USC

US Census Bureau  A NW   

CENSUS OF POPULATION
LR: 13 USC, 26 USC

US Census Bureau  10Y NW         

CHAIN STORE GUIDE Chain Store Guide  R NW   

COMMITTEE ON THE MARINE TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM 
(CMTS) TRANSPORTATION INFRASTRUCTURE FUNDING 
MAP

Marine Administration and 
US Department of Transportation (US DOT)  NW   

Multimodal Freight Data Inventory Matrix Page 1-3

Update Frequency Legend: 
H - Hourly M – Monthly A – Annually R – Real Time
D – Daily Q – Quarterly 5Y – Every 5 Years DC – Discontinued
W – Weekly BA – Bi-Annually 10Y – Every 10 Years V – Variable 

Notes:
» LR – Legal Reference

Geographic Coverage Legend: 
WW – Worldwide CW - Countywide
NW – Nationwide TAZ – Traffic Analysis Zone 
SW – Statewide EFI – Enterprise Florida Regions

http://www.aci.aero/
http://atri-online.org/
https://www.aar.org/
http://www.navcen.uscg.gov/?pageName=aismain
http://www.bea.gov/industry/
http://www.transtats.bts.gov/Tables.asp?DB_ID=111
http://www.rita.dot.gov/bts/sites/rita.dot.gov.bts/files/publications/national_transportation_atlas_database/index.html
http://transborder.bts.gov/programs/international/transborder/
https://www.bebr.ufl.edu/
http://www.bls.gov/
https://www.census.gov/econ/overview/mu0600.html
http://www.census.gov/hhes/commuting/
http://www.census.gov/topics/population.html
https://www.chainstoreguide.com/
http://www.cmts.gov/Maps/Index.aspx
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COMMITTEE ON THE MARINE TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM 
(CMTS) DATA INVENTORY

Marine Administration and 
US DOT  NW   

CONTAINER NUMBER DATABASE (CND)
FDOT Motor Carrier Size and Weight System
Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services  D SW   

CRASH ANALYSIS REPORTING SYSTEM (CARS)
FDOT Safety Office and Department of Highway Safety and 
Motor Vehicles (DHSMV)  A SW   

ELECTRONIC FREIGHT THEFT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
FDOT Motor Carrier Compliance
Florida Highway Patrol    

ENERGY INFORMATION ADMINISTRATION DATA SERVICES
LR: 42 USC

US Energy Information Administration  M NW   

EXPORTS FROM MANUFACTURING ESTABLISHMENTS
LR: 13 USC, 26 USC

US Census Bureau  A NW   

FATALITY ANALYSIS REPORTING SYSTEM (FARS)
LR: 49 USC 301

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration  M NW   

FDEP GIS DATA AND TOOLS Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP)  V SW  

FDOT REST AREAS AND SERVICE AREA LOCATIONS – OFFICE 
OF MAINTENANCE

FDOT Office of Maintenance  SW   

FDOT TRAFFIC DATABASE
LR: 23 CFR 420.105 (B)

FDOT TRANSTAT  A SW    

FDOT TRUCK LANE RESTRICTIONS MAP FDOT Traffic Engineering and Operations Office  SW   

FDOT WEIGH STATIONS FDOT Office of Maintenance  W SW   

FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION DATABASE
LR: 14 USC

Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)  A NW    

FLIGHTWARE DATA Flightware  R WW   

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH GIS DATA Florida Department of Health (DOH)  A SW  

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE TAX PARCEL DATA Florida Department of Revenue (DOR)  BA SW   

Update Frequency Legend: 
H - Hourly M – Monthly A – Annually R – Real Time
D – Daily Q – Quarterly 5Y – Every 5 Years DC – Discontinued
W – Weekly BA – Bi-Annually 10Y – Every 10 Years V – Variable 

Geographic Coverage Legend: 
WW – Worldwide CW - Countywide
NW – Nationwide TAZ – Traffic Analysis Zone 
SW – Statewide EFI – Enterprise Florida Regions

Multimodal Freight Data Inventory Matrix

Notes:
» LR – Legal Reference
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http://www.marad.dot.gov/resources/cmts-portal/
http://www.dot.state.fl.us/trafficoperations/Traf_Incident/Projects_CVO/CVISN.shtm
http://www.dot.state.fl.us/safety/11A-SafetyEngineering/SafetyEngineering1.shtm
https://services.flhsmv.gov/ReportCargoTheft/login.aspx?ReturnUrl=/ReportCargoTheft/
https://www.eia.gov/
https://www.census.gov/manufacturing/exports/
http://www.nhtsa.gov/FARS
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/gis/contact.htm
http://www.dot.state.fl.us/statemaintenanceoffice/RestAreas.shtm
http://www2.dot.state.fl.us/floridatrafficonline/viewer.html
http://www.dot.state.fl.us/trafficoperations/Traf_Incident/Truck-Lane-Restriction-Map.shtm
http://www.dot.state.fl.us/statemaintenanceoffice/motorcarrier.shtm
https://www.faa.gov/data_research/
https://flightaware.com/
http://www.floridahealth.gov/environmental-health/gis/gis-data.html
http://dor.myflorida.com/dor/property/gis/
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FLORIDA FREIGHT SUPPLY-CHAIN INTERMODAL MODEL 
(FREIGHTSIM)

FDOT TRANSTAT  V SW, TAZ      

FLORIDA GEOGRAPHIC DATA LIBRARY (FGDL) University of Florida’s GeoPlan Center  V SW, CW   

FLORIDA PORTS COUNCIL (FPC)
Florida Ports Council
Florida Seaport Transportation and Economic Development 
Council

 A SW     

FLORIDA’S STRATEGIC INTERMODAL SYSTEM (SIS) PORTAL FDOT Systems Planning Office  V SW         

FREIGHT ANALYSIS FRAMEWORK (FAF)
LR: 23 USC

Federal Highway Administration (FHWA)  5Y
WW, 
NW     

GEOPLATFORM Federal Geographic Data Committee  NW   

HIGHWAY PERFORMANCE MONITORING SYSTEM (HPMS)
LR: 49 CFR 111 (C) (2)

Florida Office of Highway Policy Information  A NW    

INFOGROUP Infogroup  NW   

INTERMODAL ASSOCIATION OF NORTH AMERICAN 
SERVICES (IANA)

Intermodal Association of North America  M NW   

INTERNATIONAL MONETARY FUND (IMF) DATA MAPPER International Monetary Fund  A WW  

JASON’S LAW SURVEY (JLS) – TRUCK PARKING 
INFORMATION

USDOT FHWA  NW   

LEONARD’S GUIDE Leonard’s Guide  A NW   

LONGITUDINAL EMPLOYER – HOUSEHOLD DYNAMICS 
(LEHD)

US Census Bureau  5Y  

MOTOR CARRIER FINANCIAL AND OPERATING DATA
LR: 49 CFR 369

Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration, and  US DOT  NW   

MOTOR CARRIER SAFETY MEASUREMENT SYSTEM Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration, and  US DOT  M NW   

Update Frequency Legend: 
H - Hourly M – Monthly A – Annually R – Real Time
D – Daily Q – Quarterly 5Y – Every 5 Years DC – Discontinued
W – Weekly BA – Bi-Annually 10Y – Every 10 Years V – Variable 

Geographic Coverage Legend: 
WW – Worldwide CW - Countywide
NW – Nationwide TAZ – Traffic Analysis Zone 
SW – Statewide EFI – Enterprise Florida Regions

Multimodal Freight Data Inventory Matrix

Notes:
» LR – Legal Reference
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http://www.dot.state.fl.us/planning/statistics/
http://www.fgdl.org/metadataexplorer/explorer.jsp
http://flaports.org/
http://www.dot.state.fl.us/planning/sis/
http://ops.fhwa.dot.gov/FREIGHT/freight_analysis/faf/index.htm
http://geoplatform.gov/
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/policyinformation/hpms.cfm
http://www.infogroup.com/
http://www.intermodal.org/
http://www.imf.org/external/datamapper/index.php
http://www.ops.fhwa.dot.gov/freight/infrastructure/truck_parking/jasons_law/truckparkingsurvey/index.htm
http://www.leonardsguide.com/
http://lehd.ces.census.gov/
https://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/mission/file-carrier-financial-and-operating-statistics
https://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/sms/
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MULTIMODAL PERFORMANCE MEASURES SOURCEBOOK
LR: 23 CFR 420.105 (B)

FDOT TRANSTAT  A SW     

MULTIMODAL TRANSPORTATION INDICATORS
LR: 49 CFR 111 (C)(2)

Research Innovative Technology Administration (RITA), 
BTS, and USDOT  M NW   

NATIONAL AUTOMOTIVE SAMPLING SYSTEM National Highway Traffic Safety Administration  M NW   

NATIONAL HAZARDOUS MATERIAL ROUTE REGISTRY Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration    

NATIONAL HIGHWAY PLANNING NETWORK (NHPN)
US DOT FHWA
Office of Planning, Environment, & Realty (HEP)  NW     

NATIONAL HIGHWAY SYSTEM
LR: 23 CFR 470

US DOT FHWA
HEP
FDOT TRANSTAT

 NW     

NATIONAL HOUSEHOLD TRAVEL SURVEY FHWA and US DOT  NW    

NATIONAL PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT RESEARCH DATA 
SET (NPMRDS)
LR: 49 CFR 111 (C) (2)

HERE Traffic  M NW   

NATIONAL PIPELINE MAPPING SYSTEM
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration, 
and US DOT  A NW   

NATIONAL SURVEY OF US EXPEDITED CARGO -
COLOGRAPHY

Colography  A NW   

NATIONAL TRANSIT DATABASE
LR: 49 USC 5335

Federal Transit Administration US DOT  M NW   

NATIONAL TRANSPORTATION STATISTICS
LR: 49 CFR 111 (C)(2)

RITA, BTS, and USDOT  NW   

NAVIGATION DATA CENTER (NDC)
LR: 33 CFR PART 207

US Army Corp of Engineers (USACE)  A NW     

OFFICIAL AIRLINE GUIDE’S DATABASE Official Airline Guide (OAG)  D WW    

Update Frequency Legend: 
H - Hourly M – Monthly A – Annually R – Real Time
D – Daily Q – Quarterly 5Y – Every 5 Years DC – Discontinued
W – Weekly BA – Bi-Annually 10Y – Every 10 Years V – Variable 

Geographic Coverage Legend: 
WW – Worldwide CW - Countywide
NW – Nationwide TAZ – Traffic Analysis Zone 
SW – Statewide EFI – Enterprise Florida Regions

Multimodal Freight Data Inventory Matrix

Notes:
» LR – Legal Reference
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http://www.dot.state.fl.us/planning/statistics/sourcebook/
http://www.rita.dot.gov/bts/sites/rita.dot.gov.bts/files/publications/multimodal_transportation_indicators/index.html
http://www.nhtsa.gov/NASS
https://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/regulations/hazardous-materials/national-hazardous-materials-route-registry
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/planning/processes/tools/nhpn/index.cfm
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/planning/national_highway_system/
http://nhts.ornl.gov/
http://www.ops.fhwa.dot.gov/freight/freight_analysis/perform_meas/vpds/npmrdsfaqs.htm
https://www.npms.phmsa.dot.gov/
http://www.colography.com/services/
https://www.fta.dot.gov/ntd
http://www.rita.dot.gov/bts/sites/rita.dot.gov.bts/files/publications/national_transportation_statistics/index.html
http://www.navigationdatacenter.us/
http://www.oag.com/
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PERMIT APPLICATION SYSTEM FOR OVERWEIGHT AND 
OVER-DIMENSIONAL VEHICLES
LR: RULE 14-26, F.A.C.

FDOT Permits Office  SW   

PIPELINE AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS SAFETY 
ADMINISTRATION DATABASES

Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration, 
and US DOT  A NW   

PORT IMPORT/EXPORT REPORTING SERVICES (PIERS) JOC Group (IHS Inc.)  D
WW, 
NW        

PORT OF ENTRY LIST US Customs and Border Protection  NW    

PUBLIC USE WAYBILLS SAMPLE (PUWS) - CONFIDENTIAL Surface Transportation Board (STB)  A NW    

PUBLIC USE WAYBILLS SAMPLE (PUWS) - PUBLIC STB  A NW    

QUICK TSI Quick TSI    

RAIL NETWORK DEVELOPMENT Federal Railroad Administration (FRA)  NW  

RAILROAD HIGHWAY CROSSING INVENTORY (RHCI)
LR: RULE 14-75, F.A.C.

FDOT Rail and Motor Carrier Operations Office  V SW    

RAILROAD PERFORMANCE MEASURES AAR  W NW  

RAND MCNALLY (RM) SAMPLE DATASET Rand McNally  M, A SW   

ROADWAY CHARACTERISTICS INVENTORY (RCI)
LR: 23 CFR 420.105 (B)

FDOT TRANSTAT  W SW     

SERVICE ANNUAL SURVEY (SAS)
LR: 13 USC, 26 USC

US Census Bureau  A NW  

SERVICE QUARTERLY SURVEY (SQS)
LR: 13 USC, 26 USC

US Census Bureau  Q NW  

Update Frequency Legend: 
H - Hourly M – Monthly A – Annually R – Real Time
D – Daily Q – Quarterly 5Y – Every 5 Years DC – Discontinued
W – Weekly BA – Bi-Annually 10Y – Every 10 Years V – Variable 

Geographic Coverage Legend: 
WW – Worldwide CW - Countywide
NW – Nationwide TAZ – Traffic Analysis Zone 
SW – Statewide EFI – Enterprise Florida Regions

Multimodal Freight Data Inventory Matrix

Notes:
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http://www3.dot.state.fl.us/OversizedVehiclePermitsGISpublic/
http://www.phmsa.dot.gov/
https://www.piers.com/
http://www.cbp.gov/contact/ports
https://www.stb.dot.gov/stb/industry/econ_waybill.html
https://www.stb.dot.gov/stb/industry/econ_waybill.html
http://www.quicktsi.com/
http://www.fra.dot.gov/Page/P0056
http://www.dot.state.fl.us/rail/publications.shtm
http://www.railroadpm.org/
http://www.randmcnally.com/
http://www.dot.state.fl.us/planning/statistics/rci/
https://www.census.gov/services/index.html
https://www.census.gov/services/index.html
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SYSTEMS PLANNING OFFICE BROCHURES AND MAPS FDOT TRANSTAT and Systems Planning Office  V SW         

TRADESTATS EXPRESS
International Trade Administration with Department of 
Commerce  Q NW   

TRANSEARCH IHS Global Insight Inc.  A NW    

TRANSPORTATION SERVICE INDEX (TSI)
LR: 49 USC 111 (C) (2)

RITA, BTS, and USDOT  M NW   

TRANSTATS
LR: 49 USC 101

RITA, BTS, and US DOT  M NW          

TRUCKER’S FRIEND The Trucker’s Friend  NW   

US CENSUS COMMODITY FLOW SURVEY (CFS)
LR: 13 USC

US Census Bureau  5Y NW    

US CENSUS COUNTY BUSINESS PATTERNS (CBP)
LR: 13 USC, 26 USC

US Census Bureau  A NW      

US CENSUS FOREIGN TRADE
LR: 13 USC, 26 USC

US Census Bureau  M NW      

US CENSUS VEHICLE INVENTORY AND USE SURVEY (VIUS)
LR: 13 USC

US Census Bureau  DC NW     

US GOVERNMENT OPEN DATA
US General Services Administration Office of Citizen 
Services and Innovative Technologies  V NW   

USDA ECONOMIC RESEARCH SERVICE
LR: 7 USC 55

United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) Economic 
Research Service  A NW  

USDA NATIONAL AGRICULTURAL STATISTICS SERVICE
LR: 7 USC 55

USDA National Agricultural Statistics Service  M NW  

WEIGH IN MOTION (WIM)  AND WEIGH STATIONS
WIM Stations (30) – FDOT TRANSTAT*
* WIM Stations are handled independently from Weigh 
Stations

 W SW   

WORKFORCE INFORMATION DATABASE US Department of Labor   

Update Frequency Legend: 
H - Hourly M – Monthly A – Annually R – Real Time
D – Daily Q – Quarterly 5Y – Every 5 Years DC – Discontinued
W – Weekly BA – Bi-Annually 10Y – Every 10 Years V – Variable 

Geographic Coverage Legend: 
WW – Worldwide CW - Countywide
NW – Nationwide TAZ – Traffic Analysis Zone 
SW – Statewide EFI – Enterprise Florida Regions

Multimodal Freight Data Inventory Matrix

Notes:
» LR – Legal Reference
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http://www.dot.state.fl.us/planning/systems/documents/brochures/default.shtm#brochure
http://trade.gov/data.asp
https://www.ihs.com/products/transearch-freight-transportation-research.html
http://www.rita.dot.gov/bts/transportation_services_index
http://www.transtats.bts.gov/databases.asp?Mode_ID=5&Mode_Desc=Rail&Subject_ID2=0
http://www.truckstops.com/
http://www.rita.dot.gov/bts/sites/rita.dot.gov.bts/files/publications/commodity_flow_survey/index.html
http://www.census.gov/econ/cbp/
https://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/index.html
https://www.census.gov/svsd/www/vius/products.html
http://catalog.data.gov/dataset
http://www.ars.usda.gov/main/main.htm
http://www.nass.usda.gov/
http://www.dot.state.fl.us/statemaintenanceoffice/motorcarrier.shtm
http://www.workforceinfodb.org/19WIDatabase.cfm



